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Wo will also bo obliged if you Btato in your reply to this if any enquiry was mado
from Ottawa as to tho goodnoHH of the choq[UO and what stops you took to correct tho

«rror, and oblige,

Yonr obedient servants,

E. S. Clouston, Esq., Manager. MoDONALD & ClLVULIiinOIS.
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AIoNTKEAT,, 23rd February, 1S82.

(jENTtEMEN,—lu roply to yoiir lott<>r of tiiis date concerning the choquo ol'

$20,000, accepted by ua on tho 2'lth ult., for your uwo in connection with your tender

to tlio Government for railway work, I beg to pay that ti.o limit of two days only

was unintentional and wasHJmply an over.-iight, that thi.s was not at once struck out.

Ifc was certainly our intention to guarantoo iho choquo until paid. On di.scovery of

tho flaw on tho 6th instant our Ottawa manager wired us of it, and I ropliod request-

ing him to strikeout tho objectionable words, and Haying tho choquo would bo good

until paid; to which ho ropliod by letter of .samo dato: "Your i-oply to wtriko out

restriction clauso as stampoJ, and tho cheque will bo good until paid, is satisfactory to

tho Department.

"

Mcfsrs. McDonald & Ciiaulebois, Montreal.

Yours truly,

E. S. Cr/)U.STON, Mmarjer.


